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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Additional order for MySignO oxygen monitor 1 unit
1 message

HAESONG <haesong32@naver.com> 26 September 2023 at 09:13
To: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Dear Kate,
 
Good day!
 
Attached, please find our additional order for MySignO oxygen monitor 1 unit and the remittance advice for all 2
units.
We have made the payment for all 2 units including today’s order in advance.
 
Look forward to your confirmation for this additional order.
Thank you.
Best regards,
 
Yongdoo Kim
Marketing Director
Hae Song Industry Co.
----------------------------------------------------------
723 Anyang 2nd SK V1 center, 118 LS-ro 116beon-gil, Dongan-gu,
Anyang-si, Gyeonggi-do, Korea (postal code 14118)
Tel: +82-31-382-2347 Fax: +82-31-382-2352

-----Original Message-----
From: "Kate Griffiths"<office@viamed.co.uk>
To: "HAESONG"<haesong32@naver.com>;
Cc:
Sent: 2023-09-22 (금) 18:39:47 (GMT+09:00)
Subject: Re: New order for MySignO oxygen monitor 1 unit

Good morning,

Thank you for your order.

Please see attached proforma invoice, using your DHL account.

Please let me know if you require any changes to be made.  The proforma invoice is valid for 30 days.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

https://www.google.com/maps/search/118+LS-ro+116beon-gil,+Dongan-gu,+Anyang-si,+Gyeonggi-do,+Korea?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/118+LS-ro+116beon-gil,+Dongan-gu,+Anyang-si,+Gyeonggi-do,+Korea?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:office@viamed.co.uk
mailto:haesong32@naver.com
http://www.viamed.co.uk/
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk


26/09/2023, 09:44 Gmail - Additional order for MySignO oxygen monitor 1 unit

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1778087197572017425%7Cmsg-f:1778087197572017… 2/2

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

On Fri, 22 Sept 2023 at 09:31, HAESONG <haesong32@naver.com> wrote:
Dear Kate,
 
Good day!
 
Attached, please find our purchase order for MySignO oxygen monitor 1 unit.
 
Look forward to your proforma invoice for our prepayment.
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

2 attachments

Purchase_Order_004.pdf
125K

remittance_advice_Sep-26-2023.pdf
99K
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